
 
CDRPA Meeting Agenda January 25th, 2022 Page 1 of 2 

 
  

                   
Working Together to Enhance the Economic Vitality of North Central Washington 

 
 

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Meeting Agenda 

January 25th, 2022 
9:00 am 

 
In order to maximize social distancing related to COVID-19, 

the meeting will be held remotely using Zoom Virtual Conference Room 
 

   
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
*Note: When the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority meeting is called to order, the Port of Chelan 
County and Port of Douglas County meetings are simultaneously called to order. 
 

 
II. INTRODUCTIONS 
 
III. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

  
IV. CONSENT AGENDAS 
 

CDRPA: Approval of Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Minutes of January 11th, 2022 
Meeting; and December 2021 Commission Calendar 

 
V. CDRPA ACTION ITEMS   

(1) SR 28 Corridor Study – Interlocal Agreement 
(2) Pangborn Industrial Park – Revised Land Lease Rates 
(3) 2022 Attorney Hourly Rates 
(4) Vamonos Lease  

 
VI. CDRPA INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (Board may take action on any items listed)  

• Lineage Working Session Review 
• Greater Wenatchee Irrigation District Meeting  
• Icicle Irrigation District Meeting 

 
VII. MISCELLANEOUS STAFF REPORTS 

• CEO 
• Director of Finance & Administration 
• Director of Airports 
• Director of Economic & Business Development 
• Public Works & Capital Projects Manager 
• Property & Maintenance Manager 
• CTC Manager 

 
VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
IX. REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS 
 
X. ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
 
 



 
CDRPA Meeting Agenda January 25th, 2022 Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION: An Executive Session may be called during the meeting.  The purpose 
must be announced and is limited by RCW 42.30.110.  Examples include: (1) to discuss with legal 
counsel litigation, potential litigation and/or legal risks (RCW 42.30.110(1)(i)); (2) to consider the 
acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration 
would cause a likelihood of increased price (RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)); and (3) to consider the 
minimum price at which real estate will be offered for sale or lease when public knowledge regarding 
such consideration would cause a likelihood of decreased price (final action selling or leasing public 
property shall be taken in a meeting open to the public)(RCW 42.30.110(1)(c)); and (4) to evaluate 
the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public 
employee(RCW 42.30.110(1)(g)) 

 
XII. ADJOURN 

 
PLEASE NOTE:  The agenda is tentative only. The Board of Directors may add, delete, or postpone items and may take 
action on any item not on the agenda (This does not apply during a Special Meeting). The Directors may also move 
agenda items during the meeting. If you wish to address the Regional Port Authority on a non-agenda or an agenda 
item, please raise your hand to be recognized by the President.  When you have been recognized, give your name and 
address before your comments. The Board of Directors are committed to maintaining a meeting atmosphere of mutual 
respect and speakers are encouraged to honor this principal. 

 
The Port Authority office is ADA compliant. Please contact the Administrative Office at 509-884-4700 at least three (3) 
days in advance if you need any language, hearing or physical accommodation.  



CDRPA Suggested Meeting Motions  January 25th, 2022 Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Board of Directors 
  SUGGESTED MOTIONS 

January 25th, 2022 
 

    
IV. CONSENT AGENDA   

 
CDRPA 

• To approve the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda consisting of 
Minutes of January 11th, 2022 Commission Meeting; and December 2021 Commission 
Calendar, as presented. 
 

VI.  ACTION ITEMS 
 

1. SR 28 Corridor Study – Interlocal Agreement  
 
To authorize the CEO to enter into an Interlocal Agreement with the Chelan-Douglas 
Transportation Council, the City of Quincy and the Port of Quincy for a SR 28 
Transportation Planning Study. 
 
 

2. Pangborn Industrial Park – Revised Land Lease Rates 
 
To approve the revised Pangborn Industrial Park Land Lease rates, as presented. 
 
 

3. 2022 Attorney Hourly Billing Rates  
 
To approve the 2022 Regional Port Attorney hourly billing rates, as presented. 
 

 
4. Vamonos Lease – Pangborn Industrial Park 

 
To authorize the CEO to enter into a Land Lease Agreement with Vamonos Junk Haulers 
at Pangborn Industrial Park. 

 



 January 11th, 2022 Page 1 of 7  

 

             
    
            

            Board of Directors 
 Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 

   Meeting Minutes 
  January 11th, 2022 

9:00 am 
 

Present:  Directors:    
 JC Baldwin, Director    Jim Huffman, Director  
 Rory Turner, Director   W. Alan Loebsack, Director   
 Donn Etherington, Director        Mark Spurgeon, Director  
  
 Staff: 
 Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer   Monica Lough, Dir. of Finance & Admin.  
 Trent Moyers, Director of Airports  Randy Asplund, Port Engineer (Zoom) 
 Ron Cridlebaugh, Dir. of Economic Dev.   Craig Larsen, Economic Dev. Manager 
 Quentin Batjer, Legal Counsel (Zoom)  Stacie de Mestre, Capital Projects Manager 
 Cami Harris, Executive Assistant  Sarah Deenkik, Comm. Specialist (Zoom) 
 Bealinda Tidd, Accounting Specialist (Zoom)  Tricia Degnan, CTC Manager (Zoom) 
 Laura Camarillo Reyes, Admin. Assistant (Zoom) Esther McKivor, Acct.Specialist (Zoom) 
  
  
 Guests: 

Linda Haglund, Wen. Downtown Assoc. (Zoom) Laura Merrill, City of Wenatchee (Zoom) 
Brian Jonas, Graham Baba (Zoom)  Morgan Shook, ECONorthwest (Zoom) 
Brett Baba, Graham Baba (Zoom)  Kyle Lamb, KPQ (Zoom) 
Greg Holbrook (Zoom)  Laurel Turner 

  
The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Board Meeting was called to order at 
9:00 am.  
 
Introductions were made. 
 
Conflict of Interest: None 
 
Due to audio issues at the CTC, the meeting recessed until 10:00 am. Meeting was 
then reordered to accommodate presenters. 
 
OATH OF OFFICE: 
 
Jim Kuntz read the Oath of Office to Commissioner Rory Turner, and Commissioner 
Alan Loebsack. Both Commissioners were re-elected to serve 6-year terms. 
 
PRESENTATION: 
 
Graham Baba – Brian Jonas of Graham Baba, and Morgan Shook of ECONorthwest provided 
a presentation on their work to date for the Lineage Adaptive Reuse Study. They presented 
three schemes including: 

• Scheme 1 – Minimal Level Development 
• Scheme 2 – Mid Level Development 
• Scheme 3 – Full Scale Development 

 
Financial Analysis for each scheme was reviewed.  
 
An opportunity for questions & comments was provided. The Board & public offered a host of 
comments. Board & Staff will meet in a workshop to discuss the project in depth next week. 
 



 January 11th, 2022 Page 2 of 7  

 
CDRPA CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda consisting of minutes of 
December 14th, 2021 meeting; November 2021 Commission Calendar; CDRPA Resolution No. 
2022-01 voiding Check #8943; and Check Register Pages #2021-42-#2021-44, including 
Electronic Transfers was presented and the following action was taken:  
 

Motion No.  01-01-22 CDRPA 
  Moved by:    JC Baldwin 
  Seconded by:  Mark Spurgeon 

To approve the CDRPA Consent Agenda consisting of minutes of 
December 14th

, 2021 meeting; November 2021 Commission Calendar; 
CDRPA Resolution No. 2022-01 voiding Check #8943; and Check 
Register Pages #2021-42-#2021-44, including Electronic Transfers, as 
presented. 
         
     Motion passed 6-0. 
     

POCC CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
The Port of Chelan County Consent Agenda consisting of Check Register Page #2021-19 was 
presented and the following action was taken:  
 

Motion No.  01-02-22 POCC 
  Moved by:    JC Baldwin 
  Seconded by:  Donn Etherington 

To approve the Port of Chelan County Consent Agenda consisting of 
Check Register Page #2021-19, as presented. 
        
     Motion passed 3-0. 

 
 
CDRPA ACTION ITEMS: 
 
Board of Directors Officer Positions – Kuntz reviewed the previously approved rotation 
schedule for Board of Director Officers. The following action was taken:  
      
   Motion No.  01-03-22 CDRPA 

  Moved by:    Rory Turner 
  Seconded by:  Jim Huffman 

To nominate and approve the Board of Directors Officer Positions for 2022 
as follows: Director Baldwin President; Director Spurgeon Vice President; 
Director Etherington Secretary; and Director Huffman Treasurer. 
 
     Motion passed 6-0. 
 

 
Interlocal Agreement – Funding of Water Studies – Kuntz presented the Interlocal 
Agreement with the City of Wenatchee & Chelan County PUD for a Malaga Surface Water 
Treatment Feasibility Study for the Greater Wenatchee Regional Water System. The following 
action was taken:  

 
Motion No.  01-04-22 CDRPA 

  Moved by:    Mark Spurgeon 
  Seconded by:  Donn Etherington 

To authorize the CEO to enter into an Interlocal Agreement with Chelan 
County PUD & the City of Wenatchee for a Malaga Surface Water 
Treatment Feasibility Study, subject to the Regional Port obtaining a 
final grant offer/agreement with the Department of Commerce, and 
subject to concurrence by the East Wenatchee Water District. 
        
     Motion passed 6-0. 

 
 
 



 January 11th, 2022 Page 3 of 7  

 
 
Design Phase G.A. Terminal Remodel Project – Discussion ensued concerning the G.A. 
Terminal Remodel Project. A motion was made by Director Huffman and seconded by Director 
Spurgeon. However, after further discussion, the Board decided to table the motion until a 
scheduled meeting with the G.A. tenants on February 2nd. This item will be brought back to 
the Board at an upcoming meeting following February 2nd. 
 

Motion No.  01-05-22 CDRPA 
  Moved by:    Jim Huffman 
  Seconded by:  Mark Spurgeon 

To authorize the CEO to solicit A/E Firms for the Design Phase - G.A. 
Terminal Building Remodel Project. 
        
 Motion and second were table; no action was taken. 

 
 
Executive Flight Carpet Replacement Project – de Mestre reported two bids were 
received for the Executive Flight Carpet Replacement Project. Standard Paint and Flooring was 
the apparent low bidder. The following action was taken:  
 

Motion No.  01-06-22 CDRPA 
  Moved by:    W. Alan Loebsack 
  Seconded by:  Mark Spurgeon 

To authorize the CEO to award the Executive Flight Carpet Replacement 
Project to Standard Paint and Flooring in an amount not to exceed 
$89,822.20, including WSST, and establishing an overall project budget 
of $94,315.00. 
        
     Motion Passed 6-0. 

 
  
PORT OF CHELAN COUNTY ACTION ITEMS: 
 
Election of POCC Commissioner Officer Positions – The following action was taken:  
 

Motion No.  01-07-22 POCC 
  Moved by:    JC Baldwin 
  Seconded by:  Donn Etherington 

To nominate and approve the Port Commissioner Officer Positions for 
2022 as follows: Commissioner Baldwin President; Commissioner 
Etherington Vice President; and Commissioner Turner Secretary. 
        
     Motion passed 3-0. 
 

POCC Resolution No. 2022-01 Adoption of Revised Port of Chelan County 
Commissioner District Boundaries – POCC Resolution No. 2022-01 adopting Commissioner 
District Boundaries was presented and the following action was taken:  
 

Motion No.  01-08-22 POCC 
  Moved by:    Donn Etherington 
  Seconded by:  Rory Turner 

To adopt POCC Resolution No. 2022-01 approving the revised Port of 
Chelan County Commissioner District Boundaries. 
        
     Motion passed 3-0. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 January 11th, 2022 Page 4 of 7  

 
 
POCC INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION:  
 
The POCC Industrial Development Corporation meeting was called to order at 
11:30 am, and the following actions were taken: 
 
Election of Port of Chelan County Industrial Development Corporation 
Commission Officer Positions 

 
Motion No.  01-09-22 POCC Industrial Development Corporation 

    Moved by:    Donn Etherington 
    Seconded by:  Rory Turner 

   To nominate and approve the Officer Positions for 2022 as follows: 
Commissioner Baldwin President; Commissioner Etherington Vice President; 
and Kuntz as Secretary.   

             Motion passed 3-0. 
 

Approval of January 11th, 2022 Meeting Minutes 
 
Motion No.  01-10-22 POCC Industrial Development Corporation 

    Moved by:    Donn Etherington 
    Seconded by:  Rory Turner 

 To approve the Port of Chelan County Industrial Development 
Corporation minutes of January 11th, 2022, as read by Jim Kuntz. 

 
      Motion passed 3-0. 

 
The POCC Industrial Development Corporation meeting was adjourned at 11:35 
am. 
 
PORT OF DOUGLAS COUNTY ACTION ITEMS: 
 
Election of PODC Commissioner Officer Positions – The following action was taken:  
 

Motion No.  01-11-22 PODC 
  Moved by:    W. Alan Loebsack 
  Seconded by:  Jim Huffman 

To nominate and approve the Port Commissioner Officer Positions for 
2022 as follows: Commissioner Huffman President; Commissioner 
Loebsack Vice President; and Commissioner Spurgeon Secretary. 
        
     Motion passed 3-0. 
 
 

PODC Resolution No. 2022-01 Adoption of Revised Port of Douglas County 
Commissioner District Boundaries – PODC Resolution No. 2022-01 adopting 
Commissioner District Boundaries was presented and the following action was taken:  
 

Motion No.  01-12-22 PODC 
  Moved by:    W. Alan Loebsack 
  Seconded by:  Mark Spurgeon 

To adopt PODC Resolution No. 2022-01 approving the revised Port of 
Douglas County Commissioner District Boundaries. 
        
     Motion passed 3-0. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 January 11th, 2022 Page 5 of 7  

 
 
PODC INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION:  
 
The PODC Industrial Development Corporation meeting was called to order at 
11:40 am, and the following actions were taken: 
 
Election of Port of Douglas County Industrial Development Corporation 
Commission Officer Positions 

 
Motion No.  01-13-22 PODC Industrial Development Corporation 

    Moved by:    Mark Spurgeon 
    Seconded by:  W. Alan Loebsack 

 To nominate and approve the Officer Positions for 2022 as follows: 
Commissioner Huffman President; Commissioner Loebsack Vice 
President; Commissioner Spurgeon Treasurer, and to appoint Executive 
Director Jim Kuntz as Secretary. 

              
             Motion passed 3-0. 

 
Approval of January 11th, 2022 Meeting Minutes 

 
Motion No.  01-14-22 PODC Industrial Development Corporation 

    Moved by:    W. Alan Loebsack 
    Seconded by:  Mark Spurgeon 

 To approve the Port of Douglas County Industrial Development 
Corporation minutes of January 11th, 2022, as read by Jim Kuntz. 

 
           Motion passed 3-0. 
 
 
The PODC Industrial Development Corporation meeting was adjourned at 11:45 
am. 
 
 
 
CDRPA INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 
 

• CDRPA 2022 Board Community Liaison Assignment Review – The Board 
Assignments for 2022 were reviewed. 

 
• Partners in Economic Development Application Forms – Kuntz reviewed the 

updated Partners in Economic Development Applications forms for both Nonprofits and 
Municipalities. Both programs will be administered as “opportunity funds” and not the 
traditional “call for projects” type programs. Discussion ensued and the following 
action was taken:  

 
 

   Motion No.  01-15-22 CDRPA 
  Moved by:    Mark Spurgeon 
  Seconded by:  W. Alan Loebsack 

To approve the Partners in Economic Development application forms for 
both nonprofits & municipalities, as presented. 
 
     Motion passed 6-0. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 January 11th, 2022 Page 6 of 7  

 
MISC STAFF REPORTS: 
 

 Kuntz provided information and updates including:  
• Provided various Malaga updates. 
• Update on the Trades District and the status of the EDA Grant. 
• Update on recent conversation with the Icicle Creek Irrigation District concerning the 

management of water flow in Brender Creek; planning on further meetings in the near 
future. 

• BNSF has indicated they would like the Regional Port to purchase the property near 
Lineage South. Legal counsel continues to work with BNSF to secure an easement vs. 
a purchase. More information will be provided at an upcoming meeting. 

• Sent a Land Lease Agreement to Marson & Marson for their laydown yard near 
Pangborn. 

 
Lough provided information and updates including: 

• Will arrange a 2021 Investment Report presentation from Time Value Investments at 
an upcoming meeting. 

 
Moyers provided information and updates including: 

• Reviewed the snow removal statistics from last week’s snowstorm. 
• Airport Consultant RFQ has been published and submittals are due February 4th. 
• Announced Pangborn’s FAA Project Manager is leaving. 
• Holding FBO Manager interviews this week. 

 
Russ provided information and updates including: 

• Reported on a water leak issue in the Hurst space at Cashmere Mill District. More 
information will be brought back to the Board at an upcoming meeting concerning 
further repairs needed. 

• Reported on possible vandalism at the Executive Flight Building. Exploring additional 
security camera installations. 

• Reports of some water damage/leaks at various Port properties caused by the 
weather. 

 
Cridlebaugh provided information and updates including: 

• Update on a potential tenant for the former Actapio space at the CTC. 
 

Larsen provided information and updates including: 
• Reported on a recent meeting with a snack food manufacturing company from Mexico 

interested in expanding to the United States. 
 

De Mestre provided information and updates including: 
• Provided an update on SoCo Crossing. 

 
Degnan provided information and updates including: 

• Reviewed the CTC Revenue Report for 2021 compared to the prior two years. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – An opportunity for public comment was provided; however, no public 
comments were received. 
 

REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS: Did not review.  
 

ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Board of Directors provided various updates. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 January 11th, 2022 Page 7 of 7  

Meeting adjourned at 1:10 pm. 
   
 
Signed and dated this 25th day of January, 2022. 
 
 
CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 
 
  
  
  _________________________________ 
JC Baldwin, Director     Jim Huffman, Director 
 
 
    _________________________________ 
Donn Etherington, Director    Mark Spurgeon, Director 
 
 
___________________________________  _________________________________ 
Rory Turner, Director     W. Alan Loebsack, Director 



Date Meeting Location JCB RT DE JH MS AL

12/1 WPPA Annual Meeting Bellevue Hyatt X X X X X X

12/1 CARB Meeting Zoom *X

12/2 WPPA Annual Meeting Bellevue Hyatt X X X X X X

12/3 WPPA Annual Meeting Bellevue Hyatt X X X X X X

12/7 Wen. City Council/Travis Hornby Pybus X

12/7 NCW Tech Entrepreneurship Group Zoom X

12/8 WV Chamber Reception Chamber Office X

12/8 Meeting w/Deenik re: Rotary Ex. Flight X

12/8 NCWEDD Meeting Zoom X  

12/9 WSBO Broadband App Review Teams X

12/10 NCW Tech Dig. Navigator Grant Zoom X

12/13 P/U Binder Ex. Flight X

12/14 CDRPA Board Meeting CTC/Zoom X X X X X X

12/14 WSBO Broadband App Review Zoom *X

12/14 NCW Tech Digital Navigator Debrief Zoom *X

12/14 Avangrid Viscontis *X

12/15 CDRPA Christmas Lunch Highlander X X  X X X

12/15 NCW Tech Board Meeting Mercantile *X

12/15 Douglas Cty Leadership Ad. Mtg. CTC *X

12/17 Broadband Action Team Exploration Zoom X

12/22 District 1 Meeting Zoom X

* 

denotes multiple meetings on same 

day

Approval 01-25-2022 Commission Meeting 

December 2021







1 of 6 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made between Chelan-Douglas Transportation Council (CDTC), and the Chelan-
Douglas Regional Port Authority (CDRPA), the City of Quincy and the Port of Quincy (known collectively 
as Participating Entities) for the purpose of sharing costs to conduct a transportation planning study. 

RECITALS: 

A. The Interlocal Cooperation Act, RCW 39.34, authorizes public agencies to enter into 
agreements with one another for cooperative action. The CDTC, CDRPA, City of Quincy and Port of 
Quincy qualify as public agencies for purposes of RCW 39.34. 

B. The CDTC, CDRPA, City of Quincy and Port of Quincy desire to work together on the following 
described project for the benefit of the region. CDTC is serving as the lead agency to conduct a 
transportation planning study to evaluate safety and capacity improvements to the SR 28 highway 
corridor between East Wenatchee and Interstate 90. The CDRPA, City of Quincy and Port of Quincy 
desire to contribute funding toward to cost of the transportation planning study.  

C. CDTC will administer the agreement through a supplement to a preexisting contract with 
Perteet.  

D. The total cost of the transportation planning study including the supplement for the tasks 
described below in AGREEMENT sections 4.a and 4.b is $252,923.  

E. The total combined amount of funding to be contributed CDRPA, City of Quincy and the Port 
of Quincy is $20,000, with individual shares itemized below in this Agreement. 

F. Through this Interlocal Agreement, CDTC, CDRPA, the City of Quincy and the Port of Quincy 
desire to proceed with the transportation planning study and to fairly allocate the cost between them. 

AGREEMENT: 

In consideration of the terms that this Interlocal Agreement contains, CDTC, CDRPA, the City of Quincy 
and the Port of Quincy agree as follows: 

1. Term. This Agreement shall be deemed effective on recording with the Douglas County 
Auditor and Grant County Auditor. It shall terminate upon completion of the transportation planning 
study, or no later than June 30, 2022. 

2. Administration of Agreement. Jeff Wilkens, CDTC Executive Director, shall administer this 
Agreement. The designated representative of each Participating Entity shall be responsible to report to 
their respective governing body. 

4. Purpose. The purpose of this Interlocal Agreement is to accomplish a transportation planning 
study to evaluate safety and capacity improvements to the SR 28 highway corridor between East 
Wenatchee and Interstate 90 that includes the following specific consultant tasks: 

a) to prepare an economic market study and development forecast for the SR 28 
highway corridor to include the Wenatchee Valley and City of Quincy for purposes of estimating 
future travel demand on SR 28; and  



2 of 6 
 

b) to develop a planning-level cost estimate to expand SR 28 from two lanes to four 
lanes between the City of Rock Island to City of Quincy, and to expand SR 281 from two lanes to 
four lanes between the City of Quincy to Interstate 90.  

5. Payment for Transportation Planning Study. The total cost for the transportation planning 
study is $252,923. CDTC currently has a consultant under contract to perform the transportation 
planning study. CDTC, CDRPA, the City of Quincy, and the Port of Quincy agree to share in the total cost 
in the following amounts: 

 CDTC: not to exceed $232,923 
 CDRPA: $10,000 
 City of Quincy: $5,000 
 Port of Quincy: $5,000 

The cost sharing limitations set forth above shall not be exceeded without the written authorization of 
all Participating Entities. CDTC will invoice CDRPA, City of Quincy and Port of Quincy within 30 days of 
making a final payment to the contracted consultant upon completion of work. CDRPA, City of Quincy 
and Port of Quincy each agree to pay its established share within 30 days of invoice. Payment(s) not 
made within 30 days of invoice shall accrue interest at the rate of 12% per annum. 

6. Authority. Each person signing this Agreement has the full authority to execute this 
Agreement and to bind the party on behalf of which he/she signed. 

7. Applicable Law. The law of the State of Washington shall govern this Agreement and all 
questions relating to it. 

8. Venue. Venue of any action arising out of this Agreement shall be exclusively in a court of 
competent jurisdiction in Douglas County, Washington. 

9. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall 
be deemed an original and all of which together shall be deemed one and the same document. 

10.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between CDTC, CDRPA, 
City of Quincy and the Port of Quincy relating to the transportation planning study. Any modification of 
the Agreement or additional obligation assumed by CDTC or CDRPA, City of Quincy, Port of Quincy in 
connection with the Agreement shall be binding only if evidenced in writing and signed by all 
Participating Entities. 

 

 
 

  
 

Jeff Wilkens Date  Jim Kuntz Date 
Executive Director 
Chelan-Douglas Transportation Council 

  Chief Executive Officer  
Chelan-Douglas Regional Port Authority 

 

 

 
 

  
 

Patrick Haley Date  Dahlia De La Rosa Date 
City Administrator 
City of Quincy 

  Executive Director 
Port of Quincy 

 



3 of 6 
 

 

NOTARY INFORMATION: 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 
County of Douglas 
 
On this _____ day of ____________, ______, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the 
State of Washington, duly commissioned and sworn, personally appeared _________________________ 
and _________________________ to me known to be the Interlocal Agreement and acknowledged that 
_____________________________ signed the same as ___________________________ free and 
voluntary act and deed, for the uses and purposes therein mentioned. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal hereto affixed the day and year first above written. 
 
__________________________ 
Notary Signature 
 
__________________________ 
Print Notary’s Name 
 
Notary Public in and for the State of Washington, 
Residing at: __________________________ 
 
My commission expires:______________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTARY INFORMATION: 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 
County of Douglas 
 
On this _____ day of ____________, ______, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the 
State of Washington, duly commissioned and sworn, personally appeared _________________________ 
and _________________________ to me known to be the Interlocal Agreement and acknowledged that 
_____________________________ signed the same as ___________________________ free and 
voluntary act and deed, for the uses and purposes therein mentioned. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal hereto affixed the day and year first above written. 
 

NOTARY SEAL 



4 of 6 
 

__________________________ 
Notary Signature 
 
__________________________ 
Print Notary’s Name 
 
Notary Public in and for the State of Washington, 
Residing at: __________________________ 
 
My commission expires:______________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTARY INFORMATION: 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 
County of Grant 
 
On this _____ day of ____________, ______, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the 
State of Washington, duly commissioned and sworn, personally appeared _________________________ 
and _________________________ to me known to be the Interlocal Agreement and acknowledged that 
_____________________________ signed the same as ___________________________ free and 
voluntary act and deed, for the uses and purposes therein mentioned. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal hereto affixed the day and year first above written. 
 
__________________________ 
Notary Signature 
 
__________________________ 
Print Notary’s Name 
 
Notary Public in and for the State of Washington, 
Residing at: __________________________ 
 
My commission expires:______________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTARY SEAL 

NOTARY SEAL 



5 of 6 
 

 
 
 
 
NOTARY INFORMATION: 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 
County of Grant 
 
On this _____ day of ____________, ______, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the 
State of Washington, duly commissioned and sworn, personally appeared _________________________ 
and _________________________ to me known to be the Interlocal Agreement and acknowledged that 
_____________________________ signed the same as ___________________________ free and 
voluntary act and deed, for the uses and purposes therein mentioned. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal hereto affixed the day and year first above written. 
 
__________________________ 
Notary Signature 
 
__________________________ 
Print Notary’s Name 
 
Notary Public in and for the State of Washington, 
Residing at: __________________________ 
 
My commission expires:______________________ 
 
 

NOTARY SEAL 











Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 

Allocation of Legal Responsibilities 

Davis Arneil      OMW 
    
Governance Real Estate 
Port Commission Meeting Attendance 
(primary) Planning 
Open Public Meeting Act Development 
Public Records Applications 
Review/Draft Resolutions & Motions Purchase & Sale Agreements 
Review Minutes Leases 
Public Hearings Development Agreements 
 Interlocal Agreements Environmental 
    
    

Contracting Misc. 
Architect & Engineering Agreements FAA & Other Airport Related Grants 
Personnel Services Contracts Airport Compliance Issues 
Maintenance Contracts WSDOT-Aviation Grants 
General Purpose Public Works Contracts   
    
Personnel   
Hiring/Termination   

Descriptions   
Personnel Policies   
    
 Misc.   
 Stay Informed on Laws Impacting Ports   
    

Existing Litigation Existing Litigation 
Giga Watt Fibro 
    
    

Current Conflicts Current Conflicts 
City of Wenatchee East Wenatchee Sewer District 
City of Waterville City of Rock Island 
City of Chelan City of Bridgeport 

 City of Cashmere 
 

 

 



 

Notes:  

• The represents an initial allocation of legal responsibilities. The Board of Directors may revisit over 
time. 

• Future Litigation: Board of Directors will determine legal counsel based on the particular legal issues 
which may include using outside legal counsel. 

• In the event of a dispute between the Ports, or termination of the RPA, Davis Arneil may represent the 
Port of Douglas County and Ogden Murphy Wallace may represent the Port of Chelan County.  

 

 

Approved by the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority on October 22nd, 2019    























Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Calendar of Events Updated 1/21/2022

Date Day Event / Location / Time Attends RSVP arrangements if applicable
2022

January 2022
January 25 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
January 25 Tuesday WPPA Port Day Olympia

January 26 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

February 2022
February 2 Wednesday GA Tenant Meeting; 6pm; Ex. Flight
February 8 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
February 9 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
February 10 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

February 15 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

February 16 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
February 21 Monday President's Day Office Closed
February 22 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am
February 23 Wednesday Wenatchee Downtown Assoc. Annual Dinner; time? Convention Center 

February 23 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

March 2022

March 3-4 Thursday-Friday
ACI-NA/AAAE Washington Legislative Conference; 
Washington DC

March 8 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
March 9 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
March 10 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

March 15 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

March 16 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
March 22 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
March 23 Wednesday Partner Breakfast;Convention Center; 7:30am-9am Board of Directors; staff

March 23 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

March 24 Thursday Partner Lunch;Convention Center; 11:30-1p Board of Directors; staff



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Calendar of Events Updated 1/21/2022

Date Day Event / Location / Time Attends RSVP arrangements if applicable
March 31 Thursday Wen. Valley Chamber Annual Banquet Convention Center 

April 2022
April 12 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
April 13 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
April 13 Wednesday Partner Breakfast;Convention Center; 7:30am-9am Center Confirmed cancel if March dates continue
April 14 Thursday Ec. Dev. Lunch; Convention Center; 11:30am-1pm Center Confirmed cancel if March dates continue
April 14 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

April 19 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

April 20 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
April 26 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

April 27 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

May 2022
May 4-6 Wed-Friday WPPA Spring Meeting; Skamania Lodge

May 9-11 WAMA 2022 Annual Conference; Sun Mt. Lodge, Winthrop
May 10 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
May 11 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
May 12 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

May 17 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

May 18 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
May 24 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

May 25 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

May 30 Monday Memorial Day Holiday Office Closed

June 2022
June 5-8 Sun-Tuesday AAAE 94th Annual Conference; Seattle
June 8-10 Wed-Friday WPPA Finance Seminar; Campbells Reort
June 8 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
June 9 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin
June 14 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
June 15 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Calendar of Events Updated 1/21/2022

Date Day Event / Location / Time Attends RSVP arrangements if applicable

June 21 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

June 22 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

June 28 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

July 2022
July 4 Monday 4th of July Holiday Office Closed
July 12 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
July 13 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
July 14 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

July 19 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

July 20 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
July 26 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

July 27 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

July 13 Wednesday Partner Breakfast;Convention Center; 7:30am-9am Center Confirmed
July 14 Thursday Ec. Dev. Lunch; Convention Center; 11:30am-1pm Center Confirmed

August 2022
August 9 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
August 10 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
August 11 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

August 16 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

August 17 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
August 23 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

August 24 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

September 2022
September 5 Monday Labor Day Office Closed
September 8 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin
September 13 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
September 14 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Calendar of Events Updated 1/21/2022

Date Day Event / Location / Time Attends RSVP arrangements if applicable

Septembr 20 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

September 21 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
September 27 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
September 27-29 Tues - Thurs NW AAAE - Jackson Hole, WY Trent Moyers

September 28 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

October 2022
October 11 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
October 12 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
October 13 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

October 18 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

October 19 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
October 25 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

October 26 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds) Cancel??? 

October 26 Wednesday Partner Breakfast;Convention Center; 7:30am-9am Center Confirmed
October 27 Thursday Ec. Dev. Lunch; Convention Center; 11:30am-1pm Center Confirmed

November 2022
November 8 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
November 9 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman
November 10 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin

November 15 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

November 16 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
November 22 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

November 23 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

November 24 Thursday Thanksgiving/Office Closed
November 25 Friday Thanksgiving/Office Closed

December 2022



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Calendar of Events Updated 1/21/2022

Date Day Event / Location / Time Attends RSVP arrangements if applicable
December 8 Thursday CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 AM Commissioner Baldwin
December 13 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff
December 14 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman

December 20 Tuesday Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am 
Commissioner Spurgeon & 
Etherington

December 21 Wednesday NCW Tech Alliance Board Meeting; 3:00 PM
December 23 Friday Christmas Eve Holiday Observed Office Closed ?
December 26 Monday Christmas Day Holiday Observed Office Closed ?
December 27 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

December 28 Wednesday
DC Community Leadership Advisory Meeting - CTC; 2:30p (4th 
Weds)

2023

January 2023
January 2 Monday New Years Day 2023 Observed Office Closed ?


	Working Together to Enhance the Economic Vitality of North Central Washington
	Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
	Meeting Agenda
	January 25th, 2022

	01-25-2022 SUGGESTED MOTIONS.pdf
	Board of Directors   SUGGESTED MOTIONS
	January 25th, 2022

	01-11-2022 CDRPA Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Board of Directors
	Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
	Meeting Minutes
	January 11th, 2022


	ADP50BE.tmp
	Sheet1




